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Date: Tue, Jul 3, 2007 7:46 AM
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From: John Grobe
To: Anne Boland; Bill Bateman; Bruce Boger; Charles Weil; Christopher Gratton; Cynthia
Pederson; David Hills; Deborah Jackson; Eric Duncan; Gary Shear; Geoffrey Grant; George Georgiev;
Gregory Cwalina; James Caldwell; James Davis' James Heller; James Wiggins; Jared Heck; Jay
Collins; Jim Dyer; John Jandovitz; John Rutkowski; John Tsao; Joseph Petrosino; Mark Satorius;
Matthew Mitchell; Melvin Holmberg; Michael Weber; Michele Evans; Patrick-Hiland; Richard Smith;
Russell Gibbs; Scott Langan; Steven West; Terence Chan; Thomas Wengert; Tom Bilik; Victor Hall;
William Cullen
Date: Thu, Mar 22, 2007 9:24 AM
Subject: Re: Conference Call to Davis-Besse Exponent Report

We need to make sure that our OGC folks involved in the preparation of the staff for the upcoming
criminal and civil proceedings is aware of/ has a copy of this report. Who has the responsibility to
coordinate with OGC?

I also think that the agency needs to review the report and express the NRC position on the conclusions
and issues raised in the report. Who has the lead on the review of the report?

Could I please get a cop of the report. Thanks

>>> Thomas Wengert 03/22/2007 10:20 AM >>>
To NRR/Research -

This morning I received 3 copies + 3 CDs of the full Exponent report. Please let me know if you or anyone
in your staff would like to review the report prior to the conference call scheduled for 3:00 pm today.

One hard copy + CD is currently with Jay Collins (415-4038).

One hard copy is with Bill Cullen (415-7510).

One hard copy and 2 CDs are with me (415-4037).

We are planning to make the call from Bill Bateman's office (O-9D4). I am aware of the following HQ
participants:

B. Bateman
G. Georgiev
J. Collins
B. Cullen
T. Wengert

Please let me know if others from HQ plan to join us in the call.

Regards,

Tom Wengert
Project Manager
NRR/DORL/LPLIII-2
(301) 415-4037

>>> Eric Duncan 3/20/2007 11:55 AM >>>


